Weather and Avalanche Log for Fri Jan 27, 2023

AVALANCHE WARNING issued for N. Gallatin, N. Madison, and Bridger Ranges

2-3' of new snow reported above 9,400' in Cooke City

Wind Speed 15 G30 5 G15 Cooke Wind Direction W-SW Island Park SWE 0.40 Island Park Wind Dir NA Island Park Wind Station Sawtelle Wind Island Park Weather Station Sawtelle Island Park Snow Depth 2.00"